





## Contents

| <i>U4</i> |
|-----------|
| 10        |
| 14        |
| 18        |
| 20        |
| 22        |
| . 24      |
| .28       |
| 34        |
|           |





Your Isuzu D-Max is built to do a job. A tough job. As such, it's already capable of most things you could possibly throw at it, but sometimes it just needs that little extra protection. From bumper guards to bed liners, you'll find everything here you need to keep your pick-up looking punchy.

#### **Front Bumper Guard**

Gives the Isuzu D-Max a sporty aggressive look. Contours to bumper shape for added strength.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Bonnet Protector**

Protects the front edge of the vehicles bonnet from stone chips. Mounted by 2 bespoke clips for added adhesion to vehicle. Wind noise tested. *Not suitable for automated car wash facilities.* 

Available for all vehicles



#### **Door Visors: Front and Rear Set**



**Door Visors: Front Set** 

Special acrylic and rubber mix for added strength and flexibility making them highly durable. Embossed with Isuzu logo. Each visor is mounted with 2 bespoke clips to ensure a secure fit. *Not suitable for automated car wash facilities*.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Over-rail Bed Liner Kit**

Made of premium grade high density polyethylene, a robust and flexible material that won't chip or crack. Designed to be fitted without the need for drilling. Provides added protection for rear bed load area.

Available for all vehicles



## Over-rail Bed Liner Kit for use with Cargo Rail

Over-rail liner pre cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy).

NB: Cargo Rail to be bought separately.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



## Under-rail Bed Liner Kit for use with Cargo Rail

Under-rail liner pre-cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy).

NB: Cargo Rail to be bought separately.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Under-rail Bed Liner Kit**

Made of premium grade high density polyethylene, a robust and flexible material that won't chip or crack. Designed to be fitted without the need for drilling. Provides added protection for rear bed load area.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah





#### **Cargo Rail**

Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



## Cargo Divider for use with Cargo Rail

Especially designed for use with Cargo Rails. Allows effective use of the rear bed of the Isuzu D-Max. Not to be used as a rear gate.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Nylon pocket type net with Isuzu logo. For keeping light and small items safe from moving around in the rear bed of the Isuzu D-Max. Especially designed for use with Cargo Rails. Not to be used as a rear gate.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

## Top tip...

The cargo divider is the ideal tool for when you're transporting lots of items and especially when you need to keep things separated and prevent them moving around the bed.



#### **Bed X-Tender**™

The Bed X-Tender<sup>™</sup> is an innovative accessory for the pick-up. It gives the advantages of a bigger load space and as an alternative you can fold it in to make a storage space in the bed. It is made of aluminium with a flip over function and is easy to install and remove.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon



#### **Sliding Bed Tray**

The sliding bed tray is easy to install and extendable. Fitted using four nuts and bolts the tray is capable of holding 200kgs evenly spread and features a lipped edge with four tie down lashing points.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **BedRug**<sup>™</sup>

A tough but gentle liner to fit the Isuzu D-Max. BedRug's bedliner will completely redefine the way you use your pick-up. Whether you are carrying heavy duty loads such as building blocks and concrete or even antiques, the BedRug™ will not fail to exceed your standards.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Bed Mat**

This bed mat is designed especially for Isuzu D-Max vehicles that are already equipped with a bed liner kit. It features a ½" thick foam backing that provides a smooth work surface without needing to drill holes into your bed.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Rubber Bed Mat**

Protects the floor of the bed area from damage and possible rust caused by scratches. Durable mix of rubber and nylon and prevents slippage of items in the load area.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

## Top tip...

The sliding bed tray is the perfect companion to when your Isuzu D-Max has a canopy fitted making it easy to access heavy items and the entire bed area.





Even though we say it ourselves, the Isuzu D-Max is a handsome looking thing. But that shouldn't stop you adding a few personal touches to make you stand out from the crowd.

## Best seller



Add a sportier look to your Isuzu D-Max with a set of stylish alloys.

16" Silver Alloy Available for: Isuzu D-Max Single Cab Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

18" Silver Alloy Available for: Isuzu D-Max Utah

17" Silver Alloy



#### 18" Silver Alloy with Tyre

Add a sportier look to your Isuzu D-Max with a set of stylish alloys.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### 18" Black Alloy with Tyre

Add a sportier look to your Isuzu D-Max with a set of stylish alloys. Matt finish.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### 17" Black Alloy 18" Black Alloy

Add a sportier look to your Isuzu D-Max with a set of stylish alloys. Matt finish.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah





#### **Stainless Steel Side Bar Steps**

Specifically designed to fit the Isuzu D-Max and manufactured with high grade stainless steel with chrome finish. Side bars are 4" in diameter with wide molded step pads with a non slip texture.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Top tip...

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Heavy Duty Side Steps**

Extra strong box section construction made from high grade stainless steel. Specifically designed to fit the Isuzu D-Max.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Side steps allow you to gain easier access to the roof of

and also makes getting in and out easier.

your vehicle for cleaning or applying roof rail accessories



#### **Silver Aero Side Steps**

Especially designed for the Isuzu D-Max. With aerodynamics and style in mind. Made from aluminium with a rubber coating for added grip.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

#### Standard on:

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Stainless Steel Rear Style Bar**

3" stainless steel style bar. Cannot be fitted with roller lid.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Door Visors: Front and Rear Set**

#### **Door Visors: Front Set**

Special acrylic and rubber mix for added strength and flexibility making them highly durable. Embossed with Isuzu logo. Each visor is mounted with 2 bespoke clips to ensure a secure fit. Not suitable for automated car wash facilities.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Longitudinal Roof Rail Set

Add practicality and versatility to your Isuzu D-Max. Made from high grade aluminium, so they are in keeping with the vehicles stylish exterior. Can be used in conjunction with roof bar accessories. Max Load weight of 65kg.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon

<u>Standard on:</u> Isuzu D-Max Utah





## Protect your Isuzu







#### **Rubber Floor Mats: Front and Rear**

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Help protect your vehicles interior carpet with these rubber floor mats.





**Rubber Floor Trays: Front** 

Available for all vehicles

#### **Rubber Floor Trays: Front and Rear**

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Help protect your vehicles interior carpet or carpet mats with these rubber floor trays. Prevents snow, mud and dirt from getting onto your interior carpets by containing





#### **Carpet Mat Set: Front**

Available for all vehicles

#### **Carpet Mat Set: Front and Rear**

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

Add a bit of luxury while adding protection to your Isuzu D-Max interior floor carpet. Carpet mats are rubber backed to prevent water and debris soiling interior floor carpet.





**Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front** *Available for all vehicles* 

#### **Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front and Rear**

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah

Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Left and right handed. Machine washable at 40 degrees. Tailored to fit each seat. Large rear pocket as standard. Full use of headrest adjustment retained. Made from exclusive polly cotton canvas. Stylish Leatherette piping around all outside edges. All seat levers and adjustment controls remain visible. All inside edges are also over-locked for additional strength. Separate covers for all incorporated headrests. Double stitched on all borders and panels for maximum strength. Base cover is retained by shock cord with joining hooks on the rear. NB: Front covers are only sold in pairs.





#### **Heavy Duty Canvas Black and Grey Seat Covers: Front**

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah

#### Heavy Duty Canvas Black and Grey Seat Covers: Front and Rear

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah

Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Left and right handed. Machine washable at 40 degrees. Tailored to fit each seat. Large rear pocket as standard. Full use of headrest adjustment retained. Made from exclusive polly cotton canvas. Stylish Leatherette piping around all outside edges. All seat levers and adjustment controls remain visible. All inside edges are also over-locked for additional strength. Separate covers for all incorporated headrests. Double stitched on all borders and panels for maximum strength. Base cover is retained by shock cord with joining hooks on the rear. NB: Front covers are only sold in pairs.



**Heavy Duty Vinyl Front Seat Cover Set** *Available for all vehicles* 



#### Heavy Duty Vinyl Rear Seat Cover Set

Hard wearing vinyl helps protect your vehicles seat upholstery from everyday wear and tear and soiling. Any spills and dirt can be wiped away with ease.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



Universal Front Waterproof Seat Cover

Hard wearing and waterproof cover. Lycra stretch straps on both sides. Sold as a single cover.





#### **Full Leather Trim**

Clearly, fine leather makes your Isuzu D-Max more desirable, more exclusive and more importantly, bespoke. Made using only the finest automotive quality Italian hide your leather interior will not only look fantastic but will age beautifully shrugging off the wear and tear of constant use and everyday life. Your new leather interior is easy to maintain and will guarantee to add to the desirability of your class leading Isuzu D-Max setting it apart from the rest. There is no single option that enhances the look and feel of your Isuzu D-Max as much as real leather. Seat Airbag compliant. Wide range of colours and styles available. Ask your local dealer for details.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



of the Isuzu D-Max.

From finding your favourite track to going off the beaten track. Everything you might need to help you find your way and rock out while doing it.



# Navigation





#### **Pioneer AVIC-F840BT Multi Media and Sat Nav Kit**

AVIC-F840BT Fully integrated audio, DVD and navigation system with 6.1 inch touch screen, European map coverage, traffic info and Parrot Bluetooth wireless telephony and music streaming. Requires optional Pioneer iPod adaptor cable for iPod/iPhone music direct control. Includes complete bespoke fitting kit and audio panel. Available for all vehicles

## Optional extras



### Optional Pioneer iPod Adaptor Cable for AVIC-F840BT

For use with Pioneer AVIC-F840BT Multi Media and Sat Nav Kit – Connect your iPod/iPad/iPhone with the Pioneer iPod adaptor cable for full function play back of your music.

Available for all vehicles



## Optional Pioneer Rear View Camera for AVIC-F840BT

For use with Pioneer AVIC-F840BT Multi Media and Sat Nav Kit.

Available for all vehicles



## Pioneer DEH-4400BT CD Tuner with Bluetooth

Parrot Bluetooth enabled, USB and iPod. Wireless calling made effortless. With a MOSFET 50W x 4 Amplifier inside, this tuner brings you raw sonic power and pristine audio quality with minimal distortion. Simply connect your iPod or iPhone via USB (cable not included) or any other phone or portable player directly via the front auxiliary connection. Fully Parrot Bluetooth-enabled, you can make calls with your phone (microphone included) and stream audio from any Bluetooth-enabled device. Or enjoy your music collection in high quality from CD or USB (including MP3/WAV/ WMA files on CD-R/RW and USB).

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Single Cab Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Standard on: Isuzu D-Max Eiger



#### **Bluetooth Handsfree Kit**

For use with standard fit Pioneer DFH-1300MP

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Single Cab Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

## Safety

Of course, and as you know, the Isuzu D-Max has an impressive four star Euro NCAP safety rating. However, that shouldn't stop you adding a few extra bits of technology to stop you getting into those little scrapes. Protect yourself, your passengers and your pick-up.



**Rear Parking Aid** 

## Top tip...

For added safety and to protect your Isuzu D-Max why not combine the rear parking aid and reversing camera and screen kit. Don't miss a thing while reversing.

The high-quality, NTSC universal camera displays a mirror-image on your in-car screen, making it ideal for depicting what you would normally not see in a rearview mirror.

The high-sensitivity lens has a sight line of 135° and an embedded chip which automatically adjusts brightness in light or dark driving conditions. The 320,000 pixels CMOS sensor is accurate and eliminates "smear". Great when used in conjunction with reverse sensors. (Reverse sensors standard on Isuzu D-Max UTAH).



#### **Rear Parking Aid**

Reverse with confidence with the rear parking aid available for Isuzu D-Max. Great for use in conjunction with reverse camera.

Available for all vehicles

<u>Standard on:</u> Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Reversing Camera & Screen Kit**

Reverse in comfort with the reverse camera and screen kit especially designed for the Isuzu D-Max. A high quality mirror image of the surroundings behind your pick-up is displayed on the dash mounted screen.

Available for all vehicles



#### **Bluetooth Handsfree Kit**

For use with standard fit Pioneer DEH-1300MP.

Available for:
Isuzu D-Max Single Cab
Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab
Isuzu D-Max Double Cab



## **Sure-Track MT3 Covert Tracking Device**

Wireless, self powered, tamper and movement detection, covert tracking solution. You can be confident that with Sure-Track you are using the very best asset recovery system available, helping to ensure that you substantially reduce your payout liabilities and achieve cheaper insurance premiums.

Available for all vehicles

## 12 Months UK Secure Recover Subscription

It is vitally important you have an up-to-date subscription otherwise your Sure-Track unit will not broadcast your vehicle's location should it be stolen and will be un-traceable. Speak to your local dealer for renewal information.





## Best seller



#### **Aluminium Cycle Carrier**

The Discovery Cycle Carrier will fit to any style of roof bar – square or aero. Once your bars are on, you then attach the carrier, and because everything comes pre-assembled, this is an absolute breeze.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



### Towbar

Add versatility and value to your vehicle. This towbar can be used to pull everything from a simple trailer right up to a substantial caravan or horsebox. Requires towing electrics kit.

#### **7 Pin 12N Towing Electrics**

Bespoke plug in towing electrics kit. Ideal for towing trailers.

#### **12S 7 Pin Supplementary Towing Electrics**

12S electrics kit with split charge relay. To be used with 7 pin electrics for caravan towing.



**13 Pin Caravan Towing Electrics** 

Bespoke plug in towing electrics kit for caravan use. Adaptor lead available separately.



**Universal Coupling** 

50mm towbar and BSAU24 25mm pin and jaw coupling. Ideal for towing farm equipment.



#### **Cargo Rail**

Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Cargo Divider for use with Cargo Rail**

Especially designed for use with Cargo Rails. Allows effective use of the rear bed of the Isuzu D-Max. Not to be used as a rear gate.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Cargo Net for use with Cargo Rail**

Nylon pocket type net with Isuzu logo. For keeping light and small items safe from moving around in the rear bed of the Isuzu D-Max. Especially designed for use with Cargo Rails. Not to be used as a rear gate.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Longitudinal Roof Rail Set**

Add practicality and versatility to your Isuzu D-Max. Made from high grade aluminium, so they are in keeping with the vehicles stylish exterior. Can be used in conjunction with roof bar accessories. Max Load weight of 65kg.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

#### Standard on:

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Bed X-Tender**™

The Bed X-Tender<sup>™</sup> is an innovative accessory for the pick-up. It gives the advantages of a bigger load space and as an alternative you can fold it in to make a storage space in the bed. It is made of aluminium with a flip over function and is easy to install and remove.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Bar Rack: vehicles with** optional Roof Rails

Especially designed for Isuzu D-Max. Capable of carrying loads of up to 65kg. Adds practically to the vehicles load carrying ability. Compatible with Ladder Carrier.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### Alloy Bar Rack: vehicles with optional Roof Rails

The wing is designed to reduce wind drag, improve fuel economy and has smoothly curved aerodynamic profile for best appearance. With T-track for easy mounting.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Ladder Carrier**

For easily and securely loading and attaching a ladder to your roof rack. Features include 3 load stops and holds up to 3 ladders in place.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

## Bar Rack: vehicles without Roof Rails

Especially designed for Isuzu D-Max. The mounting brackets fit inside the door shut. Capable of carrying loads of up to 65kg. Adds practically to the vehicles load carrying ability.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon





## *Isuzu Canopy: Titanium Silver*Genuine Isuzu factory supplied fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows.







#### **Aeroklas Leisure Canopy**

ABS Plastic canopy fitted with side windows and supplied painted.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

#### **Aeroklas Commercial Canopy**

ABS Plastic canopy with blank sides and supplied painted.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

#### All canopies are available in:

Splash White













## OptionS for Aeroklas Canopies



#### **Aeroklas Black Roof Rails**

Add versatility to your Aeroklas canopy by adding a set of roof rails. Can be used in conjunction with aluminium bar rack for carrying loads and bicycle carriers.

NB: Must be ordered together with canopy – not available to order as a separate item.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Carryboy S7 Leisure Canopy**

Fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows and supplied painted.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Carryboy Gullwing Commercial Canopy**

Fibreglass canopy fitted with Gullwing side doors. Supplied painted or in Universal White.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

All canopies are available in:

Splash

White

Titanium Silver













#### Truckman L Series Commercial Canopy

Fibreglass canopy with blank sides, central locking and supplied painted.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Extended Cab

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### Truckman Grand Leisure Canopy

Fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows, central locking and supplied painted.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### Truckman Classic Commercial Canopy

Strong commercial pick-up canopy with steel reinforcements. Boasts the strongest tailgate door of any canopy in the world. This high roof canopy has an integral ladder rack and is ideal for both work and play.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

#### All canopies are available in:















## OptionS for Truckman Grand Canopies



#### Flettner 2000 Rotating Roof Vent

World Renouned Genuine Flettner Brand. Industry standard. Medium height roof vent (105mm). Wind driven roof ventilator. Comes with internal shutter control. Improves canopy safety from build-up of hazardous fumes. Reduces condensation and heat. Ideal for fresh air for dogs. No maintenance required



#### **Truckman Luxury Roof Bars**

Rated to allow UK roof carrying capacity of 55kg. Compatible with all major cross bar brands (Thule/Rhino).



#### **Truckman Security Grille**

Available for Truckman Classic Commercial Canopy. Powder coated steel manufacture. Improves canopy security. Theft deterrent. Punched to allow visibility through rear door for driver.







#### **Mountain Top Aluminium Lid: Standard Rail**



**Mountain Top Aluminium Lid: Sports Rails** 

The Original Mountain Top Tonneau Cover® is the most durable high functional vehicle bed cover on the market. It is made of 5 bar aluminium plate with a loading capacity of 100 kg. With The Original Mountain Top Tonneau Cover® the vehicle bed cargo can easily be accessed from 3 sides. The cover can quickly be removed without tools. To be used with under-rail liner only.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Cross Bars for Mountain Top Sports Rails**

For use with Mountain Top Lid with Sports Rails.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

You might also like...



#### **Aluminium Cycle Carrier**

The Discovery Cycle Carrier will fit to any style of roof bar and mountain top with sports rails. The cycle carrier is pre-assembled making it an absolute breeze to install.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Double Cab, Isuzu D-Max Eiger, Isuzu D-Max Yukon, Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Black Roll-N-Lock Cover**

Roll-N-Lock® is one of the most advanced retractable hard tonneau covers on the market. It is made of rotatable aluminium slates covered with vinyl. With the Roll-N-Lock® the vehicle bed cargo can easily be accessed from 3 sides. The cover is lockable in multiple positions. To be used with under-rail liner only.

Available for: Isuzu D-Max Double Cab Isuzu D-Max Eiger Isuzu D-Max Yukon Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Armadillo Roller Cover**

The Armadillo Roller Cover is a tough, stylish and secure alternative to traditional loading covers. Constructed from ultrastrong extruded aluminium, it features a high-quality dual action locking mechanism that completely secures the load-area, offering outstanding protection for your tools, equipment or valuables. To be used with under-rail liner only.

Available for:
Isuzu D-Max Double Cab
Isuzu D-Max Eiger
Isuzu D-Max Yukon
Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Vinyl Tonneau Cover**

Simple to install and a cost effective way to cover your load bed. The alloy frame uses clamps to attach to the load bed so no drilling is required and only needs to be partially dismantled to accommodate large loads. This can easily be done in under 5 minutes! Centre support beams makes the cover taught and stops water pooling on the surface of the cover. Fasteners are hidden which gives the appearance of a single piece making it more secure.









# Load Area Covers

## Best seller



#### **BedMat**

This Bed Mat is designed especially for Isuzu D-Max vehicles that are already equipped with a bed liner kit. Featuring a ½" thick foam backing that provides a smooth work surface without needing to drill holes into your bed.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



#### **Aeroklas ABS Black Textured Hard Lid**

Protect your valued items with this lockable hard lid. Made from tough ABS Plastic which is scratch and penetration proof. This lid will keep tools and other valuable items secure. Available in black only.

#### Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah



ABS lids are also available in a smooth colour and colour coded.

Available for:

Isuzu D-Max Double Cab

Isuzu D-Max Eiger

Isuzu D-Max Yukon

Isuzu D-Max Utah

<u>Aeroklas ABS Smooth Finish Hard Lids</u> are available in:









Nautilus







You might also like...



#### BedRug™

A tough but gentle liner to fit the Isuzu D-Max. BedRug's bedliner will completely redefine the way you use your pick-up. Whether you are carrying heavy duty loads such as building blocks and concrete or even antiques, the BedRug™ will not fail to exceed your standards.

<u>Available for:</u> Isuzu D-Max Double Cab, Isuzu D-Max Eiger, Isuzu D-Max Yukon, Isuzu D-Max Utah

| U  | n  |
|----|----|
| a  | ű. |
| 2  | Ξ. |
| 7  | _  |
| c  | 5  |
| М  | χ. |
| м  | ď  |
| ŏ  |    |
| ۲  | ų  |
| ۲  | ٧. |
| ٠, | ږ  |
| ◂  | С. |
|    |    |
| Ξ  | 2  |
| ~  | ā. |
| -  | ₹  |
| ħ  | Ζ. |
|    | Λ1 |

|  |            |              |            | Doubl | e Cab |      |  |
|--|------------|--------------|------------|-------|-------|------|--|
|  | Single Cab | Extended Cab | Double Cab | Eiger | Yukon | Utah |  |
| Audio and Navigatio                                  | n          |              |            |       |       |      |  |
| Pioneer AVIC-F840BT Multi Media and Sat Nav Kit      |            | -            | -          | -     | -     |      | Includes complete bespoke fitting kit and audio panel. |
| Optional Pioneer i-Pod adaptor cable for AVIC-F840BT |            |              |            |       |       |      | For use with IACC2896 Pioneer AVIC-F840BT.             |
| Optional Pioneer Rear View Camera for AVIC-F840BT    |            |              |            |       |       |      | For use with IACC2896 Pioneer AVIC-F840BT.             |
| Pioneer DEH-4400BT CD Tuner with Bluetooth           |            |              |            |       | Χ     | Χ    | Parrot bluetooth enabled, USB and iPod.                |
| Bluetooth Handsfree Kit                              |            |              |            | Х     | Χ     | Х    | For use with standard fit Pioneer DEH-1300MP.          |

| Exterior Protection                                   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| ront Bumper Guard (4x4 Models Only)                   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
| Bonnet Protector                                      |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
| Door Visors: Front and Rear Set                       | Χ | Х |   | - |   |   |   |
| Door Visors: Front Set                                |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
| Over-rail Bed Liner Kit: Double Cab                   | Χ | Х |   |   |   |   |   |
| Over-rail Bed Liner Kit: Double Cab for Cargo Rail    | X | Χ |   |   |   |   | Over-rail liner pre cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy).  |
| Over-rail Bed Liner Kit: Extended Cab                 | Χ | • | Χ | Х | Χ | Х |   |
| Over-rail Bed Liner Kit: Extended Cab for Cargo Rail  | Х |   | Х | Χ | Х | Χ | Over-rail liner pre cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy).  |
| Over-rail Bed Liner Kit: Single Cab                   |   | Х | Χ | Х | Χ | Х |   |
| Jnder-rail Bed Liner Kit: Double Cab                  | X | Χ |   |   |   |   |   |
| Jnder-rail Bed Liner Kit: Double Cab for Cargo Rail   | Χ | X |   |   |   |   | Under-rail liner pre cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy). |
| Under-rail Bed Liner Kit: Extended Cab                | X |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | Χ |   |
| Under-rail Bed Liner Kit: Extended Cab for Cargo Rail | Χ |   | Χ | Х | Χ | х | Under-rail liner pre cut for optional Cargo Rail (Cargo Rail cannot be fitted with canopy). |
| Cargo Rail: Double Cab                                | X | Χ |   |   | - |   | Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.                 |
| Cargo Rail: Extended Cab                              | Χ |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | Х | Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.                 |
| Cargo Divider for use with Cargo Rail                 | X |   |   |   |   |   |   |
| Cargo Net for use with Cargo Rail                     | Χ |   |   | - |   |   |   |
| Sliding Bed Tray                                      | X | Χ |   |   | - |   |   |
| Bed X-Tender  | Χ | Х |   |   |   |   |   |
| BedRug: Double Cab                                    | X | Χ |   |   |   |   |   |
| BedMat: Double Cab                                    | Χ | Х |   |   |   |   |   |
| Rear Bed Rubber Mat                                   | - |   |   |   |   |   | Requires trimming on Extended and Double Cab.   |

|                                       |            |              |            | Doub  | le Cab |      |
|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------|------------|-------|--------|------|
|                                       | Single Cab | Extended Cab | Double Cab | Eiger | Yukon  | Utah |
| Exterior Styling                      |            |              |            |       |        |      |
| 16" Silver Alloy Wheel                |            |              |            |       | Χ      | Х    |
| 17" Silver/Black Alloy Wheel          | Х          | Χ            | Х          | Χ     |        |      |
| 18" Silver/Black Alloy Wheel          | Χ          | Χ            | Χ          | Х     |        |      |
| 18" Silver/Black Alloy Wheel and Tyre | Х          | Χ            | Х          | Χ     |        |      |
| Stainless Steel Side Bar Steps        | X          | Χ            |            |       | Χ      | Χ    |
| Heavy Duty Side Steps                 | Х          | Χ            |            |       | Χ      | Χ    |
| Silver Aero Side Steps                | X          | Х            |            |       |        |      |
| Stainless Steel Rear Style Bar        | Х          | Χ            |            |       |        |      |
| Door Visors: Front and Rear Set       | X          | Χ            |            |       |        |      |
| Door Visors: Front Set                | -          |              |            |       |        |      |
| Longitudinal Roof Rail Set            | Χ          | Х            |            |       |        |      |

| Interior Protection                                      |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Rubber Floor Mats Front                                  | - | - | - | • |   | • | Front set only.   |
| Rubber Floor Mats: Front and Rear                        | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Front and reat set.   |
| Rubber Floor Trays: Front                                |   |   |   |   |   |   | Front set only.   |
| Rubber Floor Trays: Front and Rear                       | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Set of four.  |
| Carpet Mat Set: Front                                    |   |   |   | - |   |   | Front set only.   |
| Carpet Mat Set: Front and Rear                           | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Front and rear set.   |
| Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front               |   |   |   | Χ | Χ | Х | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Front set.                            |
| Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front and Rear      | Χ | Χ |   | Χ | Х | X | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Front and Rear vehicle set.           |
| Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front               | Χ | Χ | Χ | • |   |   | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Front set.                            |
| Heavy Duty Canvas Black Seat Covers: Front and Rear      | Χ | Χ | Χ |   |   |   | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers. Front and Rear vehicle set.           |
| Heavy Duty Canvas Black and Grey Seat Covers: Front      | Χ | Χ | Χ | - |   |   | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers with mesh pockets. Front set.          |
| H/Duty Canvas Black and Grey Seat Covers: Front and Rear | Χ | Χ | Χ |   |   |   | Fully tailored heavy duty fabric seat covers with mesh pockets. Front and Rear set. |
| Heavy Duty Vinyl Front Seat Cover Set                    |   |   |   | • |   |   | Front set only.   |
| Heavy Duty Vinyl Rear Seat Cover Set                     | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Rear set only.  |
| Universal Front Waterproof Seat Cover                    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |

| U | ١  |
|---|----|
| 9 | ز  |
| Z | 2  |
| C | ٥  |
| Ū | 'n |
| U | ٦  |
| ø | J  |
| ۶ | ŗ  |
| ۷ | 2  |
| V | Ç  |
| - | ŧ  |
| 7 | 3  |
| E | ŝ  |
| Ū | 5  |
| - |    |

|   |            |              |            | Doubl | e Cab |      |   |
|---|------------|--------------|------------|-------|-------|------|---|
|   | Single Cab | Extended Cab | Double Cab | Eiger | Yukon | Utah |   |
| Interior Enhancemer                                     | nt         |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Black Leather Trim                                      | Х          | Х            | Х          | -     |       | -    | New vehicles only.  |
| Alloy Tax Disc Holder                                   | •          |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Safety  |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Rear Parking Aid  |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Reversing Camera and Screen Kit                         |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Bluetooth Handsfree Kit                                 |            |              |            | X     | X     | X    | For use with standard fit Pioneer DEH-1300MP.                                     |
| Sure-Track MT3 Covert Tracking Device                   |            |              |            |       |       |      | Wireless, self powered, tamper and movement detection, covert tracking solution.  |
| 12 Months UK Secure Recover Subscription                |            |              |            |       | _     |      |   |
|   |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Towing and Load Co                                      | arry       | /ing         | J          |       |       |      |   |
| Towbar: 4x4 Models                                      |            |              | •          | •     |       |      |   |
| Detachable Towbar: 4x4 Models                           |            |              | •          | -     | •     | •    |   |
| Detachable Towbar: 4x2 Models                           |            | Х            | Χ          | Х     | Χ     | X    |   |
| 7 Pin 12N Towing Electrics                              | _          |              | •          | -     | •     |      | Bespoke plug in towing electrics kit.   |
| 12S 7 Pin Supplementary Towing Electrics                | -          | •            | •          | •     |       | •    | 12S electrics kit with split charge relay   |
| 13 Pin Towing Electrics                                 | •          |              | •          | -     | •     |      | Bespoke plug in towing electrics kit. Includes 12V extension kit for caravan use. |
| Universal Coupling                                      | -          | •            |            | •     |       | _    | 50mm towbar and BSAU24 25mm pin and jaw coupling.                                 |
| Cargo Rail: Double Cab                                  | Х          | Χ            | •          | -     | •     | -    | Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.       |
| Cargo Rail: Extended Cab                                | Χ          | •            | Χ          | Х     | Χ     | Х    | Longitudinal Cargo Rails for inside rear bed. Cannot be fitted with Canopy.       |
| Cargo Divider for use with Cargo Rail                   | Х          |              | _          | -     | •     | -    |   |
| Cargo Net for use with Cargo Rail                       | Χ          | •            | •          | •     |       | •    |   |
| Cargo Bike Carrier for use with Cargo Rail              | Х          | -            | •          | -     | •     | -    |   |
| Additional Bike Carrier for use with Cargo Bike Carrier | Х          | •            | -          | •     | -     | •    |   |
| Bed X-Tender  | X          | Χ            | _          | -     | •     | -    |   |
| Longitudinal Roof Rail Set                              | Х          | Х            | -          | •     |       |      |   |
| Bar Rack: vehicles without Roof Rails                   | _          |              |            |       | •     | Χ    |   |
| Bar Rack: vehicles with optional Roof Rails             | Х          | Х            | •          | •     |       | •    |   |
| Alloy Bar Rack: vehicles with optional Roof Rails       | X          | Χ            | •          | -     | •     |      |   |
| Attachments for Ladder Carrier:                         |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |
| Ladder Carrier  |            |              |            |       | •     |      |   |
| Aluminium Cycle Carrier                                 |            |              |            |       |       | _    |   |
| Standard Cycle Carrier                                  |            |              |            |       |       |      |   |

| Single Cab Extended Cab Double Cab Eiger Yukon |            |              |            | Doubl | e Cab |      |  |
|--|------------|--------------|------------|-------|-------|------|--|
|  | Single Cab | Extended Cab | Double Cab | Eiger | Yukon | Utah |  |

| Ke | y                  |
|----|--------------------|
| -  | Applicable         |
|    | Standard Equipment |
| Χ  | Not Applicable     |

| Load Area Top | and Canopy | Range |
|---------------|------------|-------|
|---------------|------------|-------|

| enuine Isuzu Canopy                               | Χ | Х |   | - | - | • | Genuine Isuzu factory supplied fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows. Supplied painted. |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|--|
| Aeroklas Commercial Canopy                        | Х | Х | • |   |   |   | ABS Plastic canopy with blank sides and supplied painted.                                    |
| Aeroklas Leisure Canopy                           | Χ | Χ | • |   | • |   | ABS Plastic canopy fitted with side windows and supplied painted.                            |
| Options for Aeroklas Canopies:                    |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |
| Black Roof Rails                                  | Х | Χ |   |   |   |   |  |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |
| Carryboy S7 Leisure Canopy: Double Cab            | Х | Χ |   |   | • |   | Fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows and supplied painted.                             |
| Carryboy S7 Leisure Canopy: Extended Cab          | Χ |   | Χ | Х | Χ | Х | Fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows and supplied painted.                             |
| Carryboy Gullwing Commercial Canopy: Double Cab   | Χ | Χ |   |   | • |   | Fibreglass canopy fitted with Gullwing side doors. Supplied in white finish.                 |
| Carryboy Gullwing Commercial Canopy: Double Cab   | Χ | Χ |   | • |   | • | Fibreglass canopy fitted with Gullwing side doors. Supplied colour coded.                    |
| Carryboy Gullwing Commercial Canopy: Extended Cab | Χ |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | Χ | Fibreglass canopy fitted with Gullwing side doors. Supplied in white finish.                 |
| Carryboy Gullwing Commercial Canopy: Extended Cab | Χ |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | X | Fibreglass canopy fitted with Gullwing side doors. Supplied colour coded.                    |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |
| Truckman Grand Commercial Canopy                  | Χ | Х |   | • |   |   | Fibreglass canopy with blank sides, central locking and supplied painted.                    |
| Truckman Grand Leisure Canopy                     | X | Χ |   |   | • |   | Fibreglass canopy fitted with side windows, central locking and supplied painted.            |
| Truckman Grand Leisure Canopy                     | Χ |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | X | Fibreglass canopy with blank sides, central locking and supplied painted.                    |
| Truckman Classic Commercial Canopy: Double Cab    | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Supplied unpainted in white. Can be colour coded at extra cost.                              |
| Options for Truckman Canopies:                    |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |
| Black Roof Rails                                  | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   |  |
| Roof Vent   | Χ | Х |   |   |   |   |  |
| Rotary Roof Vent                                  | Х | Χ |   |   |   |   |  |

|      |                          | _        |      |       |
|------|--------------------------|----------|------|-------|
| Load | $\Lambda rc$             | $\alpha$ | 01/1 | rc    |
| エしほん | $\mathcal{A}\mathcal{B}$ | :() (.   | UVt  | 1.1.5 |

| LOGG / II CG COVERS                       |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Mountain Top Aluminium Lid: Standard Rail | Х | Х | • |   |   |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Mountain Top Aluminium Lid: Sports Rails  | X | Χ |   |   | • |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Cross Bars for Mountain Top Sports Rails  | X | Χ |   | • |   |   | For use with IACC2626 Mountain Top Lid with Sports Rails.   |
| Black Roll'n'Lock Cover                   | X | Χ |   |   |   |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Armadillo Roller Cover                    | X | Χ |   |   |   |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Vinyl Tonneau Cover                       |   | Χ | Χ | Χ | Х | Χ | For use with Over-rail liner.                               |
| Vinyl Tonneau Cover                       | Χ | - | Χ | Χ | Χ | Х | For use with Over-rail (needs cutting) or Under-rail liner. |
| Vinyl Tonneau Cover                       | X | Χ | • |   |   |   | For use with Over-rail (needs cutting) or Under-rail liner. |
| Folding Soft Vinyl Tonneau Cover          | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Folding Soft Vinyl Tonneau Cover          | X |   | Χ | Χ | Х | Χ | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| Folding Hard Vinyl Tonneau Cover          | Χ | Χ |   |   |   |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| ABS Black Hard Lid: Double Cab            | X | Χ | • |   | • |   | Can be used with Under-rail liner.                          |
| ABS Black Hard Lid: Extended Cab          | Х | • | Χ | Χ | Χ | Χ | For use with Over-rail liner.                               |

